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Registrar . <registrar@rgu.ac.in>

Reply of Rajya Sabha USQ No. 669 for 08.02.2023 regarding Sanctioned vis-a-vis

in position strength of teaching staff in Central Universities.
1 message

Registrar . <registrar@rgu.ac.in> Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 12:39 PM
To: Navin Kumar <navin.kumar.nacwc@nic.in>, BHAGWAN SAWRUP <bhagwanswaroop.edu@nic.in>, SUBHASH
CHAND SHARU <subhashchand.sharu@nic.in>

Cc: Vice Chancellor <ve@rgu.ac.in>

Sir,

With reference to your email dated 3rd February, 2023 on the subject mentioned above, the required information in
respect of Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal Pradesh is attached herewith in Word format for your kind perusal and
necessary action please.

With regards,

Dr. N.T. Rikam

Registrar

Rajiv Gandhi University
(A Central University)
Arunachal Pradesh

Rone Hills, Doimukh

PIN - 791112

INDIA

Mobile +91-9436895299
Email: registrar@rgu.ac.in

i RGU_Rajya Sabha USQ No. 669.docx
i 13K
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RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY
RONO HILLS, DOIMUKH

Rajya Sabha USQ No. 669 for 08.02.2023 regarding Sanctioned vis-a-vis in position strength of teaching staff

in Central Universities.

(a)

The details of
sanctioned vis-
a-vis in position
strength of the
teaching staff at
the Central
Universities
across the
country
including Delhi
University (DU)

Name Details of sanctioned strength as on 31.12.2022 Details of filled up position as on 01.01.2023
of the
post

GEN s5C ST | OBC | EWS | PwD Total GEN ! SC | ST | OBC | EWS | PwD Total
Prof. 20 04 02 07 02 01 36 10 | 00 01 00 00 00 11
':;’;?‘ 38 | 08 |04 | 08 | 03 | 02 63 25 |04 {01| 01 | oo | 01 32
Asst.
— 101 | 18 |12 | 39 04 04 178 88 |11 |09 | 03 01 | 03 141
Total 159 30 18 54 09 07 277 123 15 | 11 30 01 04 184

(b)

The number of
vacant posts
filled in last one
year in
colleges/Depart
ments of DU;

N/A

Whether UGC
norms are being
followed while
filling these
vacancies; and

N/A

(d)

Details of the
Committee

responsible for
filling vacant
posts in various
colleges/depart
ments of Delhi
University?

N/A
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Registrar . <registrar@rgu.ac.in>

Fwd: Rajya Sabha USQ No. 669 for 08.02.2023 regarding Sanctioned vis-a-vis in
position strength of teaching staff in Central Universities

Navin Kumar <navin.kumar.nacwec@nic.in> Fri, Feb 3, 2023 at 10:34 AM
To: PROF GURMEET SINGH <vc@pondiuni.edu.in>, vepaggu <vcpaggu@yahoo.com>, ve <ve@manuu.edu.in>, vc
<vc@cub.ac.in>, vc <vc@uohyd.ac.in>, veeflu <veeflu@gmail.com>, vc <vc@aus.ac.in>, vc <vc@mgcub.ac.in>, vc
<vc@rgu.ac.in>, vc <vc@tezu.ernet.in>

Cc: "Prof. Rajneesh Bhutani" <registrar@pondiuni.edu.in>, ggv registrar <ggv.registrar@gmail.com>, registrar
<registrar@cub.ac.in>, registrar <registrar@manuu.edu.in>, registrar <registrar@efluniversity.ac.in>, registrar
<registrar@aus.ac.in>, "Registrar, UoH" <registrar@uohyd.ernet.in>, registrar <registrar@rgu.ac.in>, registrartu
<registrartu@tezu.ernet.in>, osdadmin <osdadmin@mgcub.ac.in>

kindly furnish the information in respect to PQ No. 669 urgently

With regards

NAVIN KUMAR

Under Secretary(CU-1)

D/o Higher Education,

M/o Education,

Shastri Bhawan,

New Delhi.

Tel.: 011-23384412

E-MAIL-ID- navin.kumar.nacwc@bnic.in

From: "SUBHASH CHAND SHARU" <subhashchand.sharu@nic.in>

To: "Navin Kumar" <navin.kumar.nacwc@nic.in>, "rajkamal.kumar" <rajkamal.kumar.edu@gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:02:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha USQ No. 669 for 08.02.2023 regarding Sanctioned vis-a-vis in position strength of
teaching staff in Central Universities

From: "BHAGWAN SAWRUP" <bhagwanswaroop.edu@nic.in>

To: "SUBHASH CHAND SHARU" <subhashchand.sharu@nic.in>, "P K SINGH" <pk.edu@gov.in>, "SATISH KUMAR
SINGH" <satish.edu@nic.in>

Cc: "SHREYA MS BHARDWAJ" <shreyabhardwaj@ord.gov.in>, "Kumar Kalikanand" <kkalikanand.edu@pnic.in>, "V P
GURIYAN" <vpguriyan.edu@nic.in>, "BHUPENDRA NARAYAN AWASTHI" <bhupendra.awasthi@gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 12:53:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha USQ No. 669 for 08.02.2023 regarding Sanctioned vis-a-vis in position strength of
teaching staff in Central Universities

Sir
Please see the attachment and provide the inputs on the question immediately.

With regards

Bhagwan Sawrup
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Sanctioned vis-a-vis in position strength of teaching staff in Central Universities
669. Shri Imran Pratapgarhi:

Will the Minister of Education be pleased to state:

(a) the details of sanctioned vis-a-vis in position strength of the teaching staff at the Central
Universities across the country including Delhi University (DU);

(b) the number of vacant posts filled in last one year in colleges/Departments of DU:

(c) whether UGC norms are being followed while filling these vacancies; and

(d) details of the Committee responsible for filling vacant posts in various
colleges/departments of Delhi University?



